IL
111

IVO

VI.

VIL

VIIL

Handouts:

Macon-Piatt Special Education District
Superintendents’ Meeting
Thursday, October 21, 2021 7:30am
Richland Community College — Main Campus — Room N161
Decatur, Illinois
Agenda

Call to Order
Roll Call
Public Participation

Approval of Minutes
Motion: To approve the Executive Board minutes from the September 16, 2021 meeting as presented. Voice
Vote

Call to Closed Session: to discuss possible litigation, appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance or dismissal of specific employees. Roll Call Vote Return to Open Session: Voice Vote

Roll Call Action Items

A. Personnel Appointments
Motion: to recommend that the Executive Board advise Decatur Public Schools, as administrative
district for the Macon-Piatt Special Education District, that the employees presented be recommended as
listed. Discussion. Roll Call Vote

B. Termination of specific educational support personnel (paraprofessional)
Motion: to recommend that the Executive Board advise Decatur Public Schools, as administrative
district for the Macon-Piatt Special Education District, that __ be terminated for cause.

Director’s Report
A. Financial Update
B. Early Childhood
C. DPS Buildings

Adjournment
Mootion: to adjourn this meeting of the Macon-Piatt Special Education District Executive Board. Voice Vote

Draft September 16, 2021 Minutes
Personnel Appointments
Treasurer’s Report

Vendor Checks (electronically sent)
Current Vacancies

**Next Meeting of the MPSED Executive Board will take place on November 18, 2021 at 7:30am at Richland
Community College, Room N161.



MACON PIATT SPECIAL EDUCATION DISTRICT (MPSED)
BOARD MEETING MINUTES - THURSDAY, 9/16/2021 at 7:30 a.m.
Richland Community College — Main Campus — Room N161
Decatur, lllinois

Chairman Vic Zimmerman called the meeting to order at 7:42 a.m. Member roll call was taken.
Members Present: Damian Jones (Vice-Chair), Sheila Greenwood, DeAnn Heck, Brett Robinson,
(7 in-person; 5 virtual) Bobbi Williams-interim, Amanda Geary, Kristopher Kahler, Andy Pygott, Vic

Zimmerman (Chairperson), Travis Roundcount, Jonathan Field (for Bob
Meadows), Cheryl Warner
Members Absent:

Also Present: Kathy Horath, Travis Friedrich, Vickie@ Secretary), Matt Snyder,
Bret Hitchings = 4
Public Participation: none % \\\\\\\
S =

Chairperson Zimmerman entertained a motion by JUpH gott to approvésthie Executive Board minutes
from the August 3, 2021 meeting as presented, seéggatied by Supt RobinsonE¥dice Vote: Allin favor.
Call to CLOSED Session at 7:44 a.m. by Supt Pygott’s it tion to d@ss possibleNn, appointment,
employment, compensation, discipline spg '@speciﬁc employeé Sseconded by

H members present in favor of moving to

.

Zimmerman called for a Voi ote with all

Roll Call Action Items% \\%‘:\\ ;
1. Personnel App gments %

AaAr].d resign%’ing\\‘s. No comments or questions.
he Exeﬁ\}{\Board advise Decatur Public Schools, as
ESpecial @ation District, that the employees presented

G‘e‘a\ =Kahler, Pygott, 4‘5\@1erma undcount, Field, Warner. (0) Nay; (0) Absent.
\\\ e

=

A. Financial Up&??\f\{rea@s report for July and August is in your packet. The fund balance is
still at a healthy E\-lse\;is‘\}though the first billing has not been done. Billing will come later in
the month or by th% of October.

e FY2022 Finance Committee Meetings need to be set up this fiscal year. Will need to
start working on a new funding formula in the last part of October. It was agreed to set
up the meeting every fourth Thursday at 7:30 a.m. It was also discussed that zoom
meetings would allow more ease and flexibility. Kathy will send out the invites for the
Finance Committee meeting starting in October (10/28/21).

e ESSERIIl Grant Update — we are continuing to work on this grant for the cooperative.
Most of the money is going to the SEAP program since it is for ‘learning loss’ tied to
those specific students. Jessica is working with her SEAP teachers to get what is
needed...working on creative ways to spend money. Mostly it is about behavioral,
mental health support and social/emotional support. As explained last month, the

1



B.

extended learning portion (about $32k) is being given to DPS in exchange for opening
their doors for county students. Extended learning started last week with only a few
hiccups. A refresher was given as to what was included with extended learning...snacks,
tutoring, gross-motor play, etc. This includes both before and after school...NO
transportation is provided for anyone.

e Discussed Changes in Medicaid claiming — item not included on the agenda. This affects
finances. Kathy asked V.Vieth to give a brief update on changes the state is
implementing this year. The state is expanding the program to include School Health
Aides (and other selected positions) but they are also starting to tie both systems, the
quarterly Medicaid Administrative Claims and the Medicaid Fee For Service (FFS) claims
together. Every quarter LEAs are required to submit a Staff Pool List for random
moment time study (RMTS) selection. If an individgakis not included on this list for time
study selection, then their financial ‘cost’ (salar; ﬁ@n\\%its) may not be submitted for
quarterly reimbursement. ‘No cost’ submitiegsthen there will be no annual settlement
cost rate calculated for FFS reimbursemer@yo Stasters are incorrect or not

inclusive, then your reimbursement W;L%\Tﬁcking. Tﬁ%:%r to maximize your Staff Pool
List, Vickie will send out a list of po@that districts %include for RMTS. This is

557

jl/

a big concern for MPSED since M id revenue is a big s%funds for private

™ aye % \\
facility tuition costs. %\ - \\X

LEA Determination Letters — Every district shotigthave r%ed their ownEADetermination
letter. Another good year for h&.all 12 districts @ets requirement\.\; 22 couple of

targeted districts, there are a \e@e§ that are coRgerning. Kathy is working\with the SEA to
o makeity

reach out and do either a correct goal to increase the number of

. . _ & @n or Hkae
students in general education set%\ \

//

4

Current Vacancies —, Q/\ged in youEbacket theg f specia \;ifation vacancies. Still
experiencing dlf& : [ing even F“Eh\ing ag@w e a@posting and trying to recruit —
it just seems i}t\;@ugh th?ls\[e not en‘ﬁ@%@ . \\\\ﬁ&\‘all districts are experiencing a
similar hiring%nation.‘t\% \“\\‘\\\i\\x\\ =

Illinois EIevating?ﬁé’ FEIO! =Fravis Friedrich discussed this exciting

oppostulity.. This is ~thathas ‘treated specifically designed for special education
t@ AEEWith th T aytashegin %@%I planning. Part of their focus is to enhance

@E@‘ctlve c?f‘*&a;g;::c\o s@tudenfdisabilities, research ways for professional
“deyelopment, to dﬁ"ento increase the retention of early career special education
teachigxs, increase eent\‘\‘f\’§ ilies as partners in the decision-making process, and to
deliv%ssional Ieand te\\%:"cal assistance for special education delivery. This is a 5-
year gra\ﬁ\@millions oﬁ\@llars. Itis not mandated —it is a resource. Travis shared all of the
PLC dates fc?;s\%\memberi‘&tricts along with the needs-assessment information collected from
last year to th%e\\l\mrlgg@p. Inquiry was made regarding thoughts on what would be best for
line of communicatis "“‘\\It:i\?\\was expressed that it made more sense to communicate with the
SEAs and go directly%he building administration in order to facilitate the actual planning.
Travis reiterated this will be a great opportunity!

COVID Impact — much discussion arose regarding short tempers and overall grouchiness from
individuals who are not normally characterized by this behavior. This led to discussion about
contact tracing and how this is bogging down staff...from nurses to principals. Most agreed.
Much discussion ensued including districts getting out the quarantining business. Per advice
from legal, our letters just notify of possible close contact...then ask for them to follow health
department guidelines. This discussion then led to the ‘extended’ areas of school...such as
busing. Busing and school is one in the same...it’s just an extension of the school. The
discussion finalized with concern that we are going to be back in the same situation as last year.
If retail establishments have to close at certain times because they are not able to staff, what’s

2



the expectation for schools with our staffing. If a school can’t staff, can’t pull buses out, can’t
serve food, don’t have 3-4 teachers...then we can’t open. There is the safety of children to
consider. Most superintendents feel as though they (the state) are putting us in a vice. Most
state attorneys are not touching this. Be careful with the advisement.

F. Stevenson School Building — Received word from DPS that they are going to be putting this
school off-line. It has mold issues from sitting vacant in the heat and humidity. DPS is cleaning
up the mold. This building does fit our needs. After a short discussion, it was decided MP
should send DPS a letter informing them we are formally interested. It was asked if DPS could
use the Governmental Real-Estate Transfer Act to allow negotiation of a price instead of having
to bid or pay the full-asking price. It was agreed to get the ball rolling....

No further comments or questions, Chairperson Zimmerman enter«;\\_\;:\ d a motion to adjourn.
Motion by Supt Roundcount to adjourn this meeting of the Ma\c\\@;\ﬁi‘\gﬁtt Special Education District
Executive Board, seconded by Interim Supt Williams. Voice \@g‘&n favor — Meeting adjourned at

o

8:29 a.m. %‘Qw\ \\:\\
\\%\Q \\Q\\\
Handouts: Draft August 3, 2021 Minutes \\1‘“\:&\\“ \
Personnel Appointments \\% \
’ JEE s \
Treasurer’s Report for July 2021 and&ugust 2021 \
S = . \\\‘\\\\
Vendor Checks for July 2021 and Augise2Q21 (se@ﬁctmn/caﬂyx
Current Vacancies = = \»1;\?3 \\t\\\\\
, W )
**Next Meeting of the MPSED Executive:Baardw, Il take places %30 a.m., on Thursday, 10/21/2021

at Richland Community College, Room \&li

>

2 % S
MPSED Cooperative B&airpersm\i\ \\Q\?\\ Date Approved




MPSED Personnel and Administrative Appointments

| Name [Position |Effective Date
New Hires:
Certified
1{Taylor Mitchell ECSE Blended Teacher at Pershing 1/3/2022
Non-Certified
1|Joanne Lange Certified Occupational Therapy Assistant (COTA) at Pershing 9/27/2021
2|Becca Bradford 6.25 hour ES TA at Hope 10/18/2021
3|Hope Wright 6.25 hour LPN TA at Hope ASAP
4|Tim Seider 6.75 hour Ind LS TA at EHS 10/25/2021
Transfers:
Certified
Non-certified
Resignations:
1{Jaquay Owens 6 hour Individual CC TA at Baum (transfer to general education) 9/27/2021
2|Linda Stiles-Caldwell 6.75 hour Individual TA at EHS (transfer to general education) 10/12/2021
3| Christina Wilen 6 hour LS TA at Baum (transfer to general education) 10/8/2021

Return from Extended Leave of Absence

Request for Retirement

MP Superintendent's Personnel Information 10-2021



TREASURERS REPORT - SEPTEMBER, 2021
Beginning FUND Balance 5,056,960.93

REVENUE
1342 - Tuition
1510 - Int of invest.
1950 - PRIOR YEAR REFUND
1993 - TMH-SUPPLY
1999 - OTHER MISC. REV
3001 - EBF 127,491.00
4625 - ROOM AND BOARD
4951 - VOC REHAB

4991 - ADMIN OUT 82,674.89
4992 - MEDICAID 133,612.40
ADJUSTMENT - INTEREST

343,778.29

Expenditures
Payroll - 100 963,544.60
Benefits - 200 349,927.75
Purchased Services - 300 47,139.49
Supplies - 400 6,467.70
Other - 500-700 43,899.20

ADJUSTMENT
1,410,978.74

CHANGE/INTEREST
BALANCE
AS OF

9/30/2021 3,989,760.48



MPSED Vacancies

Position

Posted
Closes On

Building

Hours/Day On

MPSED School Psychologist (4) 1/15/2021}until filled
Pershing ECSE Teacher 4/9/2021}until filled
Muffley SED Teacher (2) 4/9/2021|until filled
MPSED Behavior TA (2) 6.25| 4/16/2021|until filled
Hope LPN TA (3) 6.25| 4/16/2021|until filled
SDMS LPN TA 6.25 4/16/2021|until filled
SEAP LPN TA 6 4/16/2021|until filled
SEAP SEAP Teacher (2) 4/26/2021|until filled
MHS SED Teacher 5/17/2021|until filled
MPSED .6 FTE Speech-Language Pathologist 7/7/2021 until filled
MAP LPN TA 7 7/21/2021|until filled
MPSED Job Coach (2) varied 7/23/2021|until filled
American Cross-Cat Ind. TA - DPS paid 6 8/2/2021|until filled
SEAP SEAP TA 6 8/9/2021|until filled

As 0f 10.18.2021



